
eo( Ly

.A
)NNEL

CIW OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, September L8,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATI- TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENOA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - August 21, 2023
Vouchers - August 16 thru September 14,2023
Treasurer Report - August 2023
Payroll Summary -August 24, September 5, and September 7, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Councilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Perpetua Resou rces/Stibn ite - Belinda Provancher

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-34 Proclamation - Keepins the Li hts on After School

AB 23-35.Donnelly Elementarv School MOU -Youth Soorts Prosram

AB 23-36 Donnellv Pathwav s - Grant Letter of SuoDort

AB 23-37 Vacuum Debris Tank Purchase

AB 23-38 Tradins Post Des isn Review

AB 23-39 Drinkins Water Facilitv Plannin Amendment G rant Aoolication
AB 23-40 DEQ Reso lution - Drinkins Water Proiect

AB 23-41 Owner-Ensineer Asreement - Drinkine Water Facilities Plan

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



I'E'
:

-ootNT L(i
.a

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August 2l't,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

\-.zC|TY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens prese

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

AB 23-28 Amendment Proposed Citv Budset
. City Budget Property Tax Revenue to be I

Cash Carryover has decreased from S225

s increased fr 41,184 to s141,190,
o 5226,832. No ch o Revenue Bala nce.

oth e pro FY24 budget.
r (yes), Spa ). Motion

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd by Spade to a pprove t end me

No furth
ca rried.

er discussion, Daven port (y , Minshall (

CONSENT AGENDA

M Daven o 2nd H elen

d iscu ssion, Davenpo

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for

DISCU

Valley

Donnelly Ru

h ea rings betwe

La keshore Disposal -

August 21. 2023
City Council Meeling Minutes

sen da as written. No further
all (yes ). Motion carried.

nt

pp ormal in uction. Open door policy.

n ill a pact Fees update. Next step, hold joint public

I Fire District and the City of Donnelly.

est Division Mark Fulwiler. Formal introduction.

a

I

n

cce

ty Sheriff,

District, C

Donnell



crrY couNctt
Monday, August 2l'1,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

\-,,C|TY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

s prese

2

r Dorris
in sha ll

Minshall (

o. 260 -

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)
AA 23-29 Donnellv Public Library, Heather Larronde

o The greenhouse will be relocated behind the library on the Central Business District lot.
The current fence, along the east property line, will be removed from the ci ty right of
way. Construction of a 3'fence along the south pro ne of the library. Location of
library shed on the north property lin e will be veri

No Action Taken

AB 23-30 Horizon Tower Estoppel
o Horizon Tower, LLC requesting for th

agreement.

el pu rsua nt to n 21 (g) of the lease

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to aut Mayo rgn nece ocuments. No

fu rther discussion, Davenport (yes), nshall (yes), es), Spade ( otion
ca rried

PUBLIC HEARING FY24 BUDGET

Tentatively app dget FY2

Mayor Dorris blic He

City Clerk Cl the pro 4bu th the approved
amendment.
Now com m

ed tcc N blic comment.
the c Heari 33pm.n

Moti approve the FY24 City Budget. No further discussion,

Davenpo en yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB23-31 Ordina B Ordinance Action ltem)
Motion Min er ursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinan ass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes (yes). Motion carried.

a

a

a

a

e

Motion bv Hensseler 2 hv Minsha ll ursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No.266 be considered read, passed, and

adopted after being read by title only.

2
August 21. 2023
Cily Council Mceting Minutes



a
60tNEL(;

-.

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, August zt't,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MlNUTES

\-,/CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, ID 83615

Ielephone (208) 325'8859

City Clerk read Ordinance No. 260 by title only into record.
No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion
ca rried.

PUBTIC HEARING CITY FEE RATES

. Rate changes to City Fees

. Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:

o City Clerk Clemens p resented the new Fe

o No written comments received.
o Mayor Dorris asked for publ rc comme public comment.
o Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing pm.

AB23-32 Proposed City Fee Rates m)

. Approval of City Fee Rates

Motion by Minshall,2"d bv DavenDort City tes No further d iscussion,

ca rried.Davenport (yes), Minsh Henggel s).

A823-33 Ci Fee -00s tem
o Adoption of n s in R eso n 2023-005.

Motion H ler authorize the Mayor to sign Resolutron
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

2 ado

2023-00 en

Spad

STAFF RE

Staff report ket

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Daven o hall to ad journ meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), He yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

August 21. 2023
Ci(y Council Mee(ing Minutes

fu

3

cluded wit

Motio

frh,



09/L3/23
U:36:3s

CITI OE DOTNEIiLY

clrh D.trilr t'y Port.d Dat.
ror clria ,t6 og/L5/23 to O9/L1/23

Prgr: 1 of 7

R.Pott ID: AP100V

. orr rPent erFnditu!.

Y.n&! a/xD/
lDEi{ a/lnv Drt./D..cription tlE 9 Po f rurd otg rcd obr.ct P!o, rEcout

6199 -99349! 1?O IDOB! lttstDct lLc

L Z5a71aa103 O9/OA/23 s.xaLc.

5171 -99355E 5 lLlror
x.nil. Filc Fold.!

1 3457025 Oa/11/23 tj.L. ?ol.l.t.

6200 -993tar 5 
^raaroxl.ril. ri]. ro1&!

lot.I lor v.ndo!:
19.99

19.99

19. 99

29.31

29.31

55.55

584.00

7?9.95

1, 018. 92

58a.00
584.00

10 41100 620

10 a1100 505

10 t1100 505

51 rt3400 560

10 4t100 925

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

1 9{65838 09/07 /23 tiLL. Fold.E/.DEIoF.
Tot.I fo! V.ndor

5180 1{795S 18 C'X LUIBER

Tot.l for v.ndo!

crt lltrint.nuc.
O9.OL.23 O9/O1/23 rood lor Boi..

lotrl lor v.ndo.
719.93

7?9.95

56.55
85.93

6206 1aa11s 8lil rttrcMtaoRtrotlts. rlfc
Routinc L.t1n9

1 2305390 08/31/23 Roqtin. Lttlng tlrrought ci.ty
toLrl lor v.ndor

6181 147965

BiIling
1 2304-14321

2 2304-14325
3 2308-1il58il
a 2306-15106

5 2308-1{75{
6 2308-147s4

257 ClllclDt BliDtalit

08/01123 E ctFct Blonr
oa/01/23 p.'tr.
Oa/03/23 r@t.
08/21123 c@unlty C.nt.t
06/09/23 x.rrirq P.tnt
Oa/09/23 s1tPli..

549.99
235.95

95. t9
55.56
35.96
15.a?

1,018. 92

10

10

10

10

51

10

43010

at100
43010

a3010

a3a0o

t3010

450

460

460

132

a63

460

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



09 /L3/23
11:35:35

crtt ot DoxlltI.LY
cl.i! D.t.i1. by Polt.d Drt.

lor clrlr. Ct6 Oa/L6/23 to O9/Ll/23

P.gr: 2 of ?

i.tDEt ID: rP1oov

oE! .FDt .:F!ditur.

v.ncior f /x&/
hwoic. f /IDw D.t./D.rc!ig'tlon Po I l\Ilrd olg &ct obl.ct ProJ &cout

61t5 -99352E 29 Crtt O! DOxtEr.J.Y - fltt&

1 2023.09 Oa/2A/23 ;,!Ly
2 2023.09 Oa/2A/23 370 N L.ir str..t

Tot.I fo! v.ndor

355.00
38.00

3t3.00

{4300
44300

415

415

10100

10100

393.00

251 88

203 . s2

10

10

61E2 1I797S 159 CODE PUBLISBING

1 cc0011739 0al31l23 r.b ho.ting
2 cc0011739 0E/31l23 Y.b horting
3 cc0011739 O8l31/23 nb holtiog

83.65
38.70

5.45

129. O0

41100

41100

41100

621

62l
62t

10100

10100

10100

Tot.l !o! V.rdor

10

51

52

10

10

619? -99351t 350 COLITI.N Solal.lrl PBC

1 35a3cl0a-0 08./23123 ordin n... 250 rt2a Budgrt
2 35f3cloa-O OA/23/23 t!.&.iLon rloLilicrtion

Iot.l lor V.ndo!

204.23
47.65

2s1_ E8

a1100

41100

530

530

10190

101.r0

6205 1a9123 240 COI{SO,.ID tlD t!.ECtArCN.

outletr-L.in gtr..t
aa38-102?2 08/08/23 r.c.pt.cL.r--L.1n strc.t

Total fo. Verdor

tot.I for v.n<!o.

51E3 1l?9as 202 ClC BUSTNESS

total fo! v.n&.

203 .32
203 .52

10

51

43010 ,i5a

a3{00 t33

10100

10100

5202 1a8139 325 COR! a LArN

N.ptun. cat.vey ro r
1 Rt71121 08/30/23 ant.M!

L2,546.92

12,6t6.92
L2,6t5.92

83.93

1 035401 09/01/23 tcrephone
2 035/101 09/01/23 tel.phon€
3 035401 09/01/23 t.1.phone

54.55
18_?5

10 _62

E3.93

41100

r1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

10

5l
52

437

a3?

a37

129.00

2



09 /\3/23
11:36:35

V, -.. o-" rFnt.lFnditur

crlr ot DotttLLY
cl.ir D.t..iI. by Po.t.<t D.t.

ro! c.L.lu tta 0A/!6/23 to O9/L1/23

3of7
tP100v

ven ior l/N.D/
hwoic. r/hw D.t./D..c.iption

Di.c 9

Po I rud o.g lcet obj.ct Ploj

618a 1a799S 9t99t9 DrX$a',S tattDrNc rLc
sv..p.. ar.clct

1 08.30.23 06/30/23 sy.cFr Bt.il.t t P.ir.
lot.I to. !,mdo.

6203 118113 38 DrC Lrln,

1 0072106-Ix Oa/31/23 t..
taotrthlt, C@lRrCa EEE

lot.1 fo! v.ndor

Totrl !o! V.ndor

50.00

3.?a

3.?a

3 .11

375.00

375.00

3?5.00

3{ .00

50.00
50.00

10

51

51

51

51

43010 a3t

'11100 52O

a1100 350

41100 437

13400 152

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

INC

5165 1a9009 272 Di t DrvtASr!!@ lla
taortlrly Lt.. St tt.r OP.r.tiorl !t ric..

L llla 09/01/23 L.t.r sy.t.. s.tric..
xontbly Cq(TRrcl tlE

totrl lor v.ndor

52Ot -993a18 306 EtrBLllC LLD@trS, tLc

1 D1?9420 O9/lO/23 Bxo.al E nd hrp s@-
lot.l lor v.ndor

34.00
3t.00

61?3 117885 175 Err,tRAlrOX ItCBllOraCl
r0o[ r0c

1 S8a33 08/08/23 30 GrL rqu. x.g (2)

1, a12.00

1, 442.00
1. aa2.00

t53.585186 1t801S 18 rRr{E rN BUTIDltiC St PPLT CO-

Bi1ling
1 1709775 0El01/23 Ptar|{r. Ir..t-<.+9rouffl .ig
2 a726381 08/21123 sh.l! Brlcr.tt
3 L1253aa OA/21/23 aod, scld.-lilporL

Iot..l for V.n&r

369.13
21.L6
51.29

453.5t

10

10

10

aa100

a3010

44100

t52
a32

925

10100

10100

10100



09/L1/23
11:35:35

crtt o Dotaxtt!.r
cl,ri! D.trlL. Dy Pott.d D.t.

ror CI.is tt{ OA/L6/23 to O9/L1/23

P.gO: a ol 7

i.Port ID: TP1OOV

Oa. .Fnt .xt-ndit!r.

v.n&r f /x.D/
h6io l/Inw D.t./D..ctit t-ion Po I au<l o!9 lcct obJ.ct Ploj &coat

6171

1

2

3

I
5

6

7

8

I
10

11

1t7895
BilLing
2205617 989

2205611945

2205511944

220to3t223
2201629105

2205015560

2200223291

2201,91,0014

2206224211,

2207 3651E6

2201493590

og/Lg/23
0a/Ls/23
oa/Lg/23
oa/LE/23
os/23 /23
oa/Ls/23
oahe/23
oa/LE/23
os/L8/23
og/La /23
og/22/23

City A.U / x.int.tuc.
city arII / xrint.trDo
city lrr.l,I / tarlnt.trDd
Couni.ty C.nt..
Rio.I / R.3t An.

l.rt.! $4P]y

l|rln st!..t ,.i.ght.

a1100

a1100

a1100

r11100

a3010

a1100

41100

a3010

t3010

41100

44100

a16

a16

a16

a16

r16
t16
416

a16

t15
415
,t51

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

65 IDASO POTIER 1,025 _ 55

59.09
27 .27
a.5a

2L.26
?.66

383.75
5 .2L

131.78
22.94

312.3t
a9.66
1,025.55

180. a 9

1,818 90

561 95

180.49
190. a9

618? 118023 95 irE&tl',S ltlt! Ptatg
BlIIinq

1 5a6-350192 Og/O2/23 B.tt.ty - tL5O
tot.l for V.n lo.:

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10 43010 t3a 10100

E 1a8035 165 rAitstott DTSPOS !

1 2023.09 OA/25/23 |Ix..h coll.ction
2 26372135s2 08/2al23 DDC lrlth
3 2637213as2 Oa/2a/23 ov.rrE,

1, 638. O0

133.20
47.70
1,E18.90

Tot.I for v.ndor

tot.l for vendor:

Totrl for vendor

51

10

10

{1100
{{300
t{300

,t1a

t1a
t1a

10100

10100

10100

6189 1l80as 80 tES SCErra rrn!
BiIIing

1 12s0040821 08/2al23 a15O R.p.rrt
2 12500t0887 08/30/23 1150 R.prir.

!43_97

2\7.9a
561.95

10

10

43010

43010

{34
a3a

10100

10100



09/r,3/23
11r36:35

crtl G Dot!tE!!!
Chb D.t.il. by Po.t.<l D.t.

ror CI.&. Cx6 Oa/L6/23 to O9/L1/23

5o!7

. oE. rF.t .rFDditu!.

v.n.tor l/x&/
Idvolc. l/Iuv D.t./D..c!lptio! Po I r6d org &cl obj.ct Proj 

^ccoqt

51r!t -91353E a1-2 tffi',

1 301{93{43 06/29/23 P.;,*.

5190 1aa05s 85 X r B RDIiTRE

BiILin9
| 

^Lr. 
OA/31/23 rogg.!/k.yt

Tot.I fot V.ndo.

lot.I fo! Vendor

3.100.00
3,100.00

10 41100 505

51 a3aoo 453

10

10

51 a1100 351

52 a1loo 541

324.60

21.al

326.50
328_60

10190

10100

10100

10100

21 .lL
2L. 

'L
6176 1{?903 85 ICCILL DrLr\ItBY SrkVrCr

D.l,iEry !t r:io
1 2023-0?36 Oa/17 /23 Dltbot . ryty ch-icd b.!n

tot.l !o! vc.dor:
86.00

86.00

85.00

67 _50

3,100.00

6.9?6.00

3,020.00

0

37.50
30.00

57.50

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

14?915 153 ltpulfrArx iIATERT{ORXS

DollD1ly school hrFctiotr
1 1363 01/31/23 Intr.ttrctrn rp.ci.li.t

6191 1la06s 154 NORIA rlrE AECnEAttOtalr. SEllB a

Cont..ct !r.nr S.rlc.
1 t5-10-00 09/01/23 conttrct s.ptc..

lot.l lor V.ndoE
E,975.00

8.9?6.00

6192 148075 261 R XDY r,OREr,L Eif,CAVATTON a

Ro.d Lii/Pit R6
1. 23--21A1 OA/29/23 12 yd 3/a rd xir
2 23-21A1 OA/2t/23 12 yd Pj,t Rs

Tot.I lor V.ndor

1,010.00
2,010.00

3,020.00

10

10

43010

43010

430

430

10100

10100

10 ,t4100 925

10100

tot.1 fo! vcndor:

519a -99350E 216 TaTCROSOEI

1 l1o0oo2!c 09/0al23 E il s.rvtc.
2 !01004u5q8 O9/Oa/23 offLc. 355

l6t.l for v.n4lor:



09/L3/23
11:36:35

CITY OF DOXNI!I,Y

cl.i! Dct.il. by Po.t.d D.tc
For cl.j', fr6 os/15/23 to 09/Ll/23

P.gr: 6 of 7

R.tDat rD: tDlOOv

Or! .txnt .!Fnd-itu..

lim I
v.ndor f/x.r/

hwoic. l/Inv D.t./D..cr1ptlon PO I E! t o!9 &ct obJ.ct Prj &cost

517.?5

LO2.12

134.6s
359.30
2L.72

-t.61
5L7.75

125.71

10s.40

105.00

117.00

168 .00

43010

{3010
43010

43010

43010

183

481

{81
{41
{41

10

10

10

10

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5L17 1a7923 999999 SarRtSrCN / XPitsgarsar.t. gua

Cotrcrt. rl.x 3i9n Po.t.
1 t@s-E03381 Og/09/23 Nla Po.t.

Totrl fo. V.ldor

Total loE v.ndo!

725.1t
125.11

/t3010 900

619a 118093 150 SErRE 168r
Int.6.t g.Fidt

! LL2la65a7 06/31/23 int.rn t
2 112416517 O8l31l23 int.En t
3 112146547 08/31/23 i!t.h.t

68.51

3t .62

5.21
105.t0

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

51

52

t37
437

437

10100

10100

\riJ,l t,l815s 122 STIR NErlS

L 277sr7 09/01/23 R.ner.I-2 yelr 106.00
105.00

1o 41100 320

51

52

41100

41100

61t
51/t

10190

10190

61?2 -9r35tE 138 olrPs

1 706-5t5390 08/15/23 Po'tc.rd
2 706-595390 08/15123 !or.w.r st.q.

51.00
66.00

5209 -993468 138 USPS

I 920-751152 09/12123 For.E! St.ryt
2 920-761152 09/12/21 Po.t Cerct St.q)t
3 920.-751152 09/12/23 port c..d stept

lotrl for v.n ior:

66.00
51.O0

51_O0

285.00

1o

52

51

t1100
11100

t1100

61{
614

614

10190

10190

10190

6193 1t8089 120 SINCTAIR Fr,EEr rrrg (SUNtIlt)

1 ,86551 08/10/23 B.cr}td
2 2O23.Og OA/29/23 l.LsO

3 2O23.OA O8/29l31 Dodgr 3s0

4 98043, 08/07123 !b.Ir Engine
5 2023. 08 08/31/23 c.cdit

Iot..l !o! Y.ndor:

lotal lo! v.ndor:



09 /L3/23
l1:36:35

CITY O' DONNII.LY

CI.ir D.t.i!. by Po.t.<l D.t.
aor cl.b, Ct6 OO/1,5/23 to o9/1a123

lD100v

V* ... o*. lpent .rp.n<Litur.

v.ndor l/x.D/
Invoic. l/hv D.t./D.rc.iption PO a rsrd OEg &ct Obj.ct Paoj lccoEt

620? 1a816S 302 l.rIl,EY COt tttv taElD ClNtiOL 894.?3

2023 xoriour L.d Control R{d.id., litport, lo.t DocL., Clty P.oP.rty
2 Dx2O23 O9/L2/23 xo3Lo1r. r..d control-Prltr 129.3L

3 Dx2023 O9/L2/23 taoti@, L..d cotrt!ol-st!..t. 165.22

tot.I fo! v.lrdorr 691.73

6210 118185 206 BES! CEl.rRAr, TOUNTNXS ICO|Oa.IC

fl23-02 Iac.I option r& av..dtontin9.nc!,
1 23-02con O9/L3/23 tr23 ay.!d IGDC - contitlg n

Totrl lor V.lrdor

2,000.00

2,000.00
2,000.00

9L5.255208 1a81?s 351 rfSrERX Sr rES EgUrPrErr CO.

E:crv.tor R.rt.I
1 Ix0025235E O9l11/23 B.nt.l - rb.idon LI1

lot.I lor v.n&!

1o

10

10

51

52

a{100

43010

452

3{O

10100

10100

15 41100 922

51 a3a00 700

10100

10r 00915.25

916.25

5176 l,a793s 351 XnOX tDattacl.lr. SlilrrCES

co'pi.r x.int.nrnc.
1 a70515, OO/L5/23 capi.t Dint. o
2 a70515, OA/15/23 copi.. uint.B{

a1100

41100

41100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

234.61

11O5L51 OA/L5/23 coPi.. !.int.n.d
tot.l lor V.n&r

152.50
?0.39
1L.12

234.51

6195 1a810S 209 YORCISo!a tAta OttrCES PrJa 135.00

t.g.I s.reic..
1 2023-^!rg O9l01/23 E illcorntpotrd.trc. 135.00 10 a1100 32O 10100

rotrl for v.ndor: 135.00

I of clrti, a0 rotrl: a3,162.2a I o! v.txlor. 30

Iotrl ll.ctronlc Clrir. 1, a65. r0
rot.lion-tl.ctronicCIri!. a2296.31

rr thtr r.port lur by cl.i! Port.d D.tG. ,tich I. . .y.t- gEn r.t.d fl.ld thrt .Iny. .hd. th. drt. on ddch thc cf.lt r.r
.cLurIIy po't.d in th. .y.t.i. rf . CI.n r.r cueU.d lrd !.-?ort.d, thc pott.d .Lt. rilt .hd r. of th. drt. it v.r t.-Pott.d. .r



09/12/23
12:47:40

CITY OT DOIuIEL,.Y

St.t@rt of Erp.nditur. - Budg.t w.. lctu.I r.port
For th. &couting P.riod: g / 23

1ol ,
8100

) GENERA!

&cout Obj.ct taD
origiul lwril.blc I

t?rot rl.tion cait

3,219.01
?80.00
260.00
a36.1a

8.a5
325.71
126.53

15.50

0- 00

26_00

0_00

5,t97.50

31,060.11
8,580.00
2.860.00
a,421 .33

93.23
3.710.13
5,053.18

175.ti
231.O0

286.00
0.00

62,071 .54

t60.00
360.00
120.00
120.00
432.00
439.00
611.00

5?3.00
581.00

ott.00
000 _ 00

?40_00

5at
92t
92t
32r
22t
50r
ttr
31 t
a1 r
27\

58r

51,
9,

3,
15,

1,
lL,

a, E10.00
25,000.00
2,000.00

12,500. O0

23,000 _ o0

16.500.00
250_00

a,800.00
a,500.00
1,800.00
1,750.00
1,000.00
5,282 .O0

1.250.0O

t00.00
750.00

1,500.00
a50.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

s00.00
500.00

7.500.0o
2,000.00
6,250.00
a,000.00

25.00
s00.00

133,31?.00

241,057 0o

20,399.23
780.00
260.00

10,298. 6?

338.?7
3,124.47
6,55?.82

397.06
!tt.00
758.00

1,000.00
tt,462. a2

0

21,420
0

11,960
23,000

16,500
L32

142

1,126
1,800

435

1, 000

0

555

638

aa

1,185
384

808

249

215
101

7,500

209
674

4,000
25

500

9A,1A2

00

00

00

00

00

00

56

0a

83

00

25

00

10

91

11

65

00

5a

00

91

00

05

00

58

6g

0o

o0

oo

a6

L,
L,

LO?,

41100 r.hinirtation
310 AucUt a lccouting S.Bic..
320 attohcy/hg.I l{t
321 Econoic rr.vefoF.nt
330 contr.ct - PlMing a zonitrg
310 cont!.ct tJ.lor
3a1 P.tr th ch.rg..
ala Solid Lrt. Coll.ction
115 El.ctric a G.t

\-/a31 City EalI rbp.ir a x.int
435 C.II Phon. L.yorlx.int.Mc.

' 437 T.l.phon, Iel.c@ic.tion.
455 Sign.
510 luuruc. - Li.bLLity
520 Du.. a F...
530 Pubtic.tionr- N.v.FP.r
550 rrrv.l, R.irlurlcnt
551 Ir.llirg . ldu..tion
552 Lrl. a Ent.rt.i@nt
605 offie suFpliet
611 c.pi.r xrint.ffie
5L3 II - Colrt.r
61a Pott.g!
615 G!r.t aritinE
520 Softrrt. - N.t
621 Softna ta.intcnrnce F.c.
700 capittl r'.Provuntr
930 R.conciti.tion Dircr.tsci.r
970 er&t Erp.n..

&cout lotrl:

0.00
315.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

160.20
0.00
0.00

L23.47
0.00
0.00

a{a.09
209.83

0.00
0.00
0_00

423.42
316.66

0_00

135. O0

0-00
8?_t9
0-00
0.00
0.00
0_00

2,2L6.16

a, t10.00
3, 1E0.00

2,000.00
510_00

0.00
0.00

117.44
a,31r.96

313.17
0.00

1, 314 .75
0.00

5,24t .90

594.09
261 . A9

705.1,4

315.00
55.12

1, 592.00
1,250.09

255.00
398.t5

0.00
t,790 . a2

5,31t.32
0.00
0.00
0.00

31, 934.54

a, 810. o0

2s,000 _ o0

2,000. o0

12,500.00
23,000.00
15,500.00

250.00
a,800.0o
a,500.00
1,800.00
1,750.00
1,000.0o
5,282 . O0

1.250.00
,00.00
750.00

1,500.00
a50.00

2.500.00
1.500.00

500.00
500.00

7.500.00
2.000.00
6,250.O0
t,000.00

25.00
500.00

133,31r.00

100 t
13r

100 r

90r
8i

75t

100 r
56t
29t
9aI
21 r
15r
68r
83t
51 r
80t

90t
89t

26t

1a3,2/t4.88 {1 tlccost crouP Iot.f 7 ,7t3 .55 91 ,4t2.L2 241,057.00

41000 GE lR^L @VlRtoatlIt
41010 P.r.onr.1

110 offIc. Lgr!
111 Co6cil lrg[l
112 rOyor rargtrr

210 E .ltn
211 vi.lon
220 socl.1 s.curity/bdicr!.
230 PEi!'r
250 onqlo!,Dnt InN!.nc.
250 BolL.Er cq.r..tlon
290 D.nt.I

Acco6t lot.I:

57,460.00
9,360.00
3,120.00

15,120.0O
432.00

7, 439. OO

11, 611.00

573.00
581.00

1,044.00
1,000.00

107, ?t0.00



09/12/23
12:11 : lO

cttl @ DotatEl.lt
strtont of l+.ndi.tur. - Budg.t y.. rclurl ntlsrt

ro! th. rccounting P.!ioC: A / 23

2oC1
8100

C 6ET{EFTL

&cost obj.ct IAD

Origiul rv.il..bl. t
at?roPri.tion c@it

a2000 Arblic S.f.ty
12000 rlublic a.t ty

456 slqn.
900 tlubLlc s.f.ty

Acco6t tot.l

500-00
5,000.00
5, 500.00

500.00
5,000.00
5.500.00

500.00
t,047.83
a,58?.83

0. o0

912 . L1

9L2 . L7

18r
1?t

0.00 912 .11

20. a15. t9
18,758.40
a.21a .91

42.15
3,001.44
a, 003.50

1?0.09
g26.OO

25a.11
23,211.04

L, Aza .69
121.22
13L.74

1L2.21
5, O6a. a6

0.00
33.13
0.00

916.00

549.63
84.93

13.000.00
1, 551.7?
2, a91 .95

0.00
0.00
o.o0

300.00
0.00

903.41

0.00
103,610.71

0_ 00

0.00
0_oo

0.00
1E,000.00
lE,000.00

18, 000.00

18, 000.00
18, 000.00
18, 000.00

5,500 00

251,041_00

5, 500.00

251,041.0o

a,587.83 17 r

a3010 Ro..t 6d St tt
115 Ro.dr a str€.t r.9..
118 snd reowrl ra.g.r
210 g.rlth
211 vilion
220 socid s.@!itylx.dic.!.
230 PERSI

250 un rylolDrt l!.qrec.
250 Bor!..rt Coqrn..tion
290 D.ntrl
340 cont.rct rrbor
ll15 rl.c!.ic a G.r

130

t32
a3a

435

{5t
155

t55
a60

a5L

170

t81
1E2

a83

520

530

553

700

900

970

io.d a Stt .t l.ilntcn tc.
alilding R.txtE. a tLlnt.n.nc.
EquiP- tllntrittDo
!.quiF.rt !.!!. P.lDnt

std.rr].t, Curb, G!tt.!
aigrn.
$r1I l@tt, Dquj'tra.n

sh.'p xirc suppli.t

Di.r.l - tint.!
Di..cl - Sr@r

Prblicrtion.- ra.rrIEF!
clothing n irbut.@lt
c.pitrl l4roe@ntr

Accoqt Totrl:

t,313.35
61.13

299.16
3. a2

335.16
a65.51
21.20
0.00

1r.86
0.00

322.L3

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

t96.00
L23.95

0.00
0.00

-0.36
57.54
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

903.41

o.o0
1 ,929. a7

36.695.00
1E, Etl.00
6.300.00

180.00

t,251.00
t, E90.00

a78.00

2,32t . OO

435.00
22,500.00
3.500.00
5,500.00

15,000. O0

3,500. o0

12.500.00
5,145. O0

3, ?50. O0

5.000 - 00

2,300. o0

3. ?50 - oo

750.00

13,000.00
3.250. O0

5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250.00
600.00

25.000.00
5,000.00

15,000.00
233,0a1.00

36,695.00
1E,441.00
5,300.00

180.00
a,251.00
a,890.00

a78.00

2,32a . OO

435.00

22 , 500 .0O

3,500.00
5,500.00

15,000 _ 00

3,500 - oo

12,500.00
5,145. O0

3, ?50 _ O0

5,000-00
2,300 - o0

3, ?50 _ O0

750. O0

13,000.00
3,250_00
5,250.00
6,000.o0

100.00
2s0.00
600.00

2s,000.00
s,000.00

15,000.00
233,041.00

51

60

03

21

56

!0
91

00

89

OE

31

78

26

16

5rl

00

87

00

00

L7

o7

00

23

05

00

00

0o

0o

00

19

0o

29

56r
100 I
6Et
a6 t
?1 r
82r
35r
35r
s8t

103 t
32r
2l
5t

20r
11 t

1t

a3 I
17r
12t

100 r
51 t
a6t

50t

18r

aar

16,2L9
a2

2, OZ5

91

L,219
986

!0?
1,198

190

- r11

1,575
5,372

L(,254
2,147
1,135
5,lt6
3.715
6,000
1,30a

3,100
661

0

1,598

2,132
6, OO0

100

230
300

2s,000
a,096

15,000

129.400

\-/429 snd i.@w!l lhint.trAc.

Accout Grosp Tot.I 7,929.41 103, 5a0.71

0.00
0.00
0.00

Acc@t 610r+, tot.I:
a3OO0 Ptrblic Lorkt

a3O0O Public Lolkr
?00 c.pitrl l4.ovrnt.

&cout tot.f :

1a7, a00.29 11 r



o9 /L2/23
12t11t4O

crtt ot Dorxl!.!!
st.ta^t ol E:Fn41tur. - Bsdgrt v.. r.tut RqDrt

ror th. lccostitrg P.riod: A / 23

3ol 7

8100

O GEXERA!

acco$t ob j.ct YtD

lwril.bl. i
raProPri.tion cott

44000 oltER
44100 P.!tr .!d i.cx.tio.

11? Puk E R.c ll.ql..
119 ritport Lrirt ta.gr!
210 E.!].th

220 3oc1d s.curity/hdicr!.
230 PEtSr
250 ulqLoyDtrt ttEurec.
260 lorl.r. Cq.ntrtioa
290 D.nt.r
a3E city P.rt l4rovcnt.
450 B.cgu.t Coult Xri.[t.[.nc.
a51 C.+9Escr./ao.t&ct
a52 City P.rt xritrt.nud
a53 E rt rn./l(io.t xrint.neo
455 5i9nr
a6O s!.II lool!, Equlpen
700 crpit.I Iryr@ntr
,00 9ublic g.fcty
925 rj.port rar.int.nrnc.

&cout !ot.I:

59r

33r
22t
62t
a3r
al t
39r
28r

2l
53r
?tr
t2t
69r
15t
16r

20t
2Er

2,537 .53
504.E7
203_t0

3.9{
232.1a
250.26

L(.11
0.00

12.13
0.00
0.00

399.05
6E. r0
0.00

498.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

324 - 60

5, O7t.16

10.120 .41

3.1?9. a3

1, 115.71
27 .52

1, 040. {l
1,lla .29

67 .61
343.00

65_55

0_ 00

a19.90
2,661 .95

929 . rg
209.66
t9E.00
155.t0

1, 621.68
0.00

703.60
2a,510.46

1?.58a.00
a.155. O0

3.360. O0

95.00
1,571. O0

2,608.00
166.00
4E5.00
232.O0

12,500.00
20,000.00
a,250.00
1,25O .OO

s00.00
725. O0

1,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

8?,583. O0

17,6E4.00
4,156.00
3,350.00

95.00
1, 611.00
2, 608 _ 00

166.00
845 _ O0

232 . OO

12,500. O0

20.000. o0

a.250. O0

1,250.00
500.00
?25.00

1,000.00
10.000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

87,583.0O

7 ,263 .13
975.57

2,21t.29
74.{8

530.56
1, tt3 _ ?1

t8.33
542_OO

166.at
12,500.00
19,580_10
1.585.05

320.42
290.31
221.OO

8aa.60
8,3?9.32
3,000.00
2,796.10

63,012.1{

599. 7 9

5a7.00
413.?9

2, 900.00

3, 500.00
500.00

8,560.5E

O0 D.pot

\-zrrr sor.ia r..t. coll.ction
415 ra.tc! .nd sc-.
116 E1.cLr1c E G.t
132 BliLding i.tnlrt . rarlnt.llac.
700 Cqritrl I+rovant!
950 solid x..t. tlrnrf.! git. t!!

Accoat Iot.1:

1,550.21
4,203.00

585.21
a,600.00

0.00
0.00

10, 939. a2

2,25O . OO

a,750_oo

1,000.00
?,500.00
3,500 - 0o

500.00
19,500. O0

2,25O . OO

a, ?50.00

1.000.00
?,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
19,500.00

69r
88r
59 I
61 r

55r

159.91
393.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

552.9L

lccout 6!ouP tot.l
rund t6t.1

5,627.O7

21,270 .20

35, s10 .28
237 . A75.28

107,0E3.00
504,681.00

107,0E3. O0

50t, 641. o0

71,512.72
366,405.12

33t
39t



09/12/23
12:17:10

crtl @ Doatall,J.t

sr.rct of tl,.lrdttu!. - hcglt yr. rclurr nlpo.t
to. tt lccolntlng P.rlod: A / 23

P.9.: 4 of ,
R.tblt ID: 8100

5 T'IT FO D

a.cout objcct Itr
o!1giEl

aFPrcPri.tion 4?roPri.tion c@it

.1OOO d{TRAL GOVIRNXET(I

a1100 Lbinilta.tio!
922 r-al op'tion lu EtFnr.

Accost Tot.l
26,515.00
28,515.00

93. 591.2iI
93 , 691 .24

227,500.OO

22?,500 _ 00

A.cout Gloup Totrl
Fud Totrl

28, s15.00
28,515.00

93,69L.24
93,69L.24

227 ,500 _ OO

221 ,500. OO

221 ,500. OO

221 ,50O. OO

133,808-?6
133.808.76

al I
{1 t

227,500.00
221 ,500.OO

133,408 . ?6

133, a0a. ?6

a1 I
a1 i



09/L2/23
L2t11t40

cttt ot DoNNEr.Lt

St.t@nt ol ErFnditsrc - BuctgDt v. . Acturl rrilbrl
ros th. &coutlng P.!lo<t: 8 / 23

r TITEF

lccoat Obj.ct YTD

Ori9ln.l Av.iI..bIe *
lP'ProPrirt i,on c@j.t

.1OOO CXENAL GOV'RIIGNT

41010 P.!.om.l
110 olltc. L.grt
111 coucil L.grt
112 hyor rrg.r
115 lht.r a A.r.! Lrgot
210 E .Ith
211 vition
220 soclrl s.cuity/x.diqr
230 tlBttr
250 unqloyDnt I ur.nce
250 lbrr.rr coq.nr.tlon
290 rrnt.I

&cost lot.l

26,32O.O0

4,320.00
1,,tao.oo

39,22O . OO

10,920.00
312.00

5,394.00
E, a1E _ O0

a5t.o0
1,496 _ OO

754.OO

98,253. OO

9,115.39
360_00

120.00
1,5.297 .OA

5,122.91
230. ?{

2.001.26
4,371.9'

27 5 .41

760.00
504 .93

4\,064.17

1, a85.66
360_00

120-00
1,65E.13

362.56
7 .02

292.56
321 . a6

15.1.'
0.00

2L.52
{,851.18

0.00
0.00

!,100. O0

3?5.00
1,638.00
1,350.93

0.00
0.00

90.91
0.00
0.00

a00.00
53.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
a1.90

1a6.16

11rt.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7, 319.93

17,103.61
3,960.00
1.320 - 00

2L,922 .92
4,197.03

81.25
3,389. ?{
a, 0a6.01

163.19
',36.00

249 .07
5?,146.83

2,220 _ 00

0.00
3,100.00
3,750.00

1?,387.08
5,469.35

0.00
0.00

9ao .22
0.00

2. a37. E0

564.6a
53.00

451.ort
325_00

5.00
341 .62
591.31
It34.00

0.00
a80.00

3. 85:. .38
21.92E.12

55,450.16

r22,634.99

2,22O .OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
7 ,25O. OO

17,500.00
7.000. o0

3, Or6. O0

240.00
1,000.00

500.00
2, t38.00

950.00

t00.00
500.00

1,500.00
0.00

750.00
1.000 _ 00

a50.00

15.000.00
1,500 _ o0

t,650.00
22. at'.OO

111.959. O0

2,22O.O0

15,000.00
5,500.00
7,250. O0

1?,500 _ 00

7,000 _ o0

3,076_00
2t0_00

1,000 _ 00

600.00

2, a3E.00

950.00

400.00
500.00

1,500. OO

0.00
750.00

1,000.00
450.00

15,000.00
1,500.00
t, 650.00

22,415 _ OO

111, t59.00

0

15,000

3, {00
3, 500

1L2

510

3,076
210

L9

600

0

3S5

337

38

1,175

-5
364

a08

15

15,000

1,020
?98

516

r6,51,8

41100 r(bi^Lttrrtlon
310 Au.llt . Accout.ing s.r1c..
320 rttorn.y/t.grl r..t
351 xrLDt.Bc. contr.clo!
360 r.t.r Op.!.tor
a1a SoUd L.rt. Coll.ction
116 El.clric t C..
a35 EquipDt L.t. P.!mt
a36 C.ll Phom x.yorll.int.mc.

\-zr:z rcroprro"c, t.lec6unic.tlon!
aEl t\.1 c.r
510 Inrur.no - Li.bility
520Ds..a8..
530 Pubuc.tion.- N.r.p.Fr
550 lr.E1 R.irburrdnt
551 lt.tniDg I tdlatl,on
590 L.t. EG€

605 offl.c. Sut?II..
611 co,pl.t !a.lDt.Bc.
61{ Po.t.gc
615 Gt&t rriting
520 ltoftr.rc - x.r
621 SoltY.tc x.intcnrncc Ec..
810 B.nd PrlDntt

accout Iot.l:

0o

00

00

00

92

65

00

00

?8

00

20

36

00

96

00

00

3a

59

00

00

00

62

28

8a

100 t

t8r
52t
99r
93r

98r

100 t
59 I
16r
92 I
22\

51 t
59r
96t

32t
83r
9Et
58r

accout ctorp Tot.I
42000 Public srfcty
12000 ADIic s.f.ty

900 Plblic srt.ty
acco6t Tot.I

12, 1?1.11

0.00
0.00

17{ .50
1?t.50

-'19.50 140 t
-/t9.50 140 r

8r,583.01 58 r

0.00 17{ 50 125-00 125.00 -49.50 140 t

P.9.: 5 of ?

R.tbrt ID: B1O0

92r
92\
57t
38 I
26\
53r
{8 t
a0t

33r
58t

26,520.00
4,320.00
1, aao.00

34.220 . OO

10,920.0o
312.00

5,39{. O0

8, a18.00
t59.00

1,t95.00
754.00

9E,253.00

210 , 222 . OO 2t0,222.00

125.00
125_00

125.00

125_00

Account Gloup Tot.l:



09/12/23
\2,41 .lO

CIIY OI DONNE:IIY

St.t@t o! Etp.n<titure - Budg.t v.. Actu.l R.tbrt
For th. accounting P.fio<t: a / 23

P.9e | 6 of 7

R.port ID: 8100

&cout oDj.ct rTD

lw.il..tl. t
at?tot rl.tion c ,tt

a3000 Pnblic lort.
a3ao0 rrt.E Sy.t-

133 lt Pri!! a lrturt to L.t.r
r3a lquip. ta.lntdnec.
152 ch-tcrl.
163 !L.ll took llrd.!rppli.. tor
550 l..tt
?00 crpi.t.l, q)lovrntt
?10 rt.r lqul,Fnt Pu!ch.r..t

lccoat lotrl:

0.00
0.00

1, ?1a .88
326.00
a54 .00

0.00
a,051. t0
6,5a6.29

10,550.53
3.5?1.88
4,551.81

840.53
1,0{0.00

16, t22 .20
4,506.23

11,593.21

a5.000.00
{.750.0o
7,500.00
6,225 . OO

5,000.00
26.500.00
10, 500.00

107.475.00

15,000. o0

t, ?50. oo

7,500. o0

6,225.O0
5,000. oo

26,500.00
10.500. oo

107,475.00

3r,339. {?
t, L1a. t2
2, 9t8.16
5,384. a?

3,960.00
12,077. E0

5.993.71
65, aa1.7'

2ar
75t
61 r
1at
21 I
5Er
a3*
39t

&count Gloul, totrl
49000

a9999 D.pnci.ttotr E .p.n..
910 D.pnci.tion

lccost lotrl

6,546 _24 4L,593.?t 107, a75.00 10?, a?5.00 55.881.79 39 t

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. o0

,47, r50.00
47, r50_00

a?, ?50.00
a?, ,50.00

a7,750.00
47,750.00

0.00
18,71?.39

0.00
164. /t06. 70

a?,750.00
365, 5?2 . O0

4?, ?50.00
365, 5?2.00

t7, ?50. o0

201, 165.30 a5t
lccout C!or{, tot.1

alnd tot.1



o9/12/23
l2:11 :40

cltr ot DotuaEr,I,l

strt@nt ot trFld1tu!. - Aldgrt w.. actql i.polt
ao! th. Lcountlng P.rtod: A / 2a

8100

Accout Obj.ct YtD

Aw.iI.bI. I
rPProPri.tlon c.6it

41000 GE(ER t covEntltcNT
{1,010 P.!roM.I

110 offic. x.gr.
111 cdncU iag..
112 [ryo. t.gr!
115 Llt.r a &h! r.g!t
210 E .ltlt

220 soc.i.I g.curitynt<iic.n
230 PEESI

250 u!€ry1o!'Ent hlur&d
260 rork r. c(q-n..tion

Accoqt tot.l

211 .53
60-00
20.00
a8 -25

10.1a

o -17

24.15
37.11
1.t3
0.00
2 .39

465.34

1, a20.00
?20.00
2t0.00
819.00

625.00
60.00

1,038.00
1.621.00

91.00
26s.00
1a5.00

10,oaa.00

6ar
92t
92a
50r
68r
1tr
30r
21 I
17t

1?t
53t

&co6t GEoUP total
Ead Iot.I

2,4t7 . aa

660_00

220_00

aot.51
t2t.95

s.23
3L5.52
434.03
15.3?
0.00

25.25
5. a5t .32

3?0.00

0.00
0.00

66.16
0.00

100.52
0.00

t06.30
0.00

10.50

93,200.00
54.0?
93 .42

125.00
0.00

a28 .55
2,La3.23

95,994 .25

9,123.49 102,359.57

4,420.O0
720.OO

2{0.00
819.00

625.00
50.00

1,038.00
1, 621.00

91.00
265.00
1a5.00

10,0t{ .00

123,004.00 123.00r.00

1,5?2.56
60.00
20.00

409. a 9

200.0a

51.77
72t.14

1, 186.97
75.63

265.00
119.74

1,692.64

20, 64a.43 83 r

11100 r&ini.t tion
310 tudit r lccoutj,ng s.ric.r
320 Attom.t,/t.grl a.ct
3a0 Contnd rrbo!
416 llcclrlc a C.r
135 lquiF.nt r-r.. P.lDnt
137 tel.phon., L1.c@D1c.tioD.
aE1 auel C..
510 I!!ur.nc. - Ll..bility

\-z SZO omc r ror
530 Publlc.tio - !Lr.p.Fr
5a1 raonthly scBic. rg!.6!t-Lt sD

505 offic. sqppli..
611 c.pi.. L.irt.n.nce
61a Polt.go
620 softn.. - ra.t
621 softY... laaint.rruo i-t
810 aond PryEnt.

AccoEt total:

0.00
0.00
0.00
8.79
0. o0

9.52
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.50

8,800.00
6.91

24.33
77.OO

0.00
0- 00

0.00
8,93?.11

3?0.00

3.500 - o0

2,225.OO

400.00
1, O2E. O0

200.00
50.00

to7.o0
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00
150.O0

100.00
875.00

2. 600.0O

112, 950. O0

370.00

3,500. Oo

2,225.00
400.00

1,024. o0

200.00
50.00

407.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00
150.00
100.00
475.00

2,500.00
112,950.00

0

3,500
2,225

333

1, O2e

99

5o

0

30

39

7.600

20

6

25

100

aa6

456

15,951

00

00

00

6a

00

38

00

70

00

50

00

93

18

00

00

a5

77

75

100 t

t7t

50t

100 r

21 I
92\
12t
tat
83t

t9r
a2r
86r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. o0

33, 750 - 00

33,750.00
33, 750.00
33, ?50.00

33, ?50.00
33.750. O0

0.00
9. a23 . a9

0.00
I02, 359. 5?

33, ?50. O0

156, ?54.00

33. ?50.00
156,754.00 65i

33. ?50.00
5t,394.43

77.926.04
0.00

598.332. ?9 1,351,507.00 1,35a,507. O0 156,11a.27 1a \

accout croup tot.I:
49000

a9999 Dcprci.tion Etl-nr.
910 Dcpnci.tior

lccount lot.I:



09/12/23
\2 t a9:29

CITY OF DOXNEI,IY

P.y.oU $ .ry Eor PryroII. tt6 Og/2a/23 to O9/O1/23

Total lor P.yloII Ch.c!.r

1,of2
P130

coal
coaaP

J001

Joo2

J003

J009

ito1l
J015

tac
nEc

touts
tooRs
tooRs
AOURS

aooes
goues

SOURS

got Rtt

touBS

soms
SOURS

(c.q tiD 
^.cuanl.t.d)(coq tiE u..d)

(rorDa sreEEl )

(PrR(s)
(l.rtta oPE&N,a)
(AIRPOR')

{EOUTP ta rxr)
( sroP /orrrcE)
{x.yor E City Co6cit)

{v.crtlon riD rr.Gd)

2 .25
?.50

1o?.so
80.50
80.50
85.00
3.00

16.00

t00.00
211.00

15.00

16,943_08
12,688_03

0.00
1,046.72

0.00
782_00

21s_66

92L.15
150.00

15.12

1,050 - at
0_00

13.00
EEa. a5

2,437 .32

3,121-25
342.55

1,882 .15
15.825.90
16,943.08
13, t32-SO

16,943_08

15,3a3.08
15, 9a3.08

0.00
0.00

40.00
0_00

1.3t2. O0

0.00
2t3.65

L,535.32
0.00

?6_14

1,050.1t
1t.24
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
o.o0

230.55
2.628.59
2. \43.29
2.17 3 .31
2. 05!.02

69.00
t22.\A

1,600.00
5, 093.20

{91.84

GROSS EIX

NET PAY

DEfTTI, INS

trl
IEAI.TE INS

IDAEO gIT

l.EDIC^lI
PEN,sI

PEASI CHOIG TO

-r-3

\-,-N. SECURITY

T'XE'PI,, INSUR,

vrsroN

ID EIBST BAXX

STERLI1IG SAVII'G

I'XPQUA

us alNx
FIT/SII BASE

TEDICAAE BASE

PER,S BASE

soc sEc arSE

UX BASE

tac BISE

tot.I P.yrou ErFnte (cro!. P.y + ryIot.. @ntlibution.)
1. t29.49

2r,312 .97

P.rloll Ch.cLt Pt.v. Out.

Prylo1l ch.cl. r..ucd
Payroll Ch.cl(t &d.@d
P.yroII Checl(t Outlt.nating
El.ct.onic Ch.ct.

t2,0a1- 00

92,210.00
92, a30.00

$1.461.00
918,828 - 23

c..ri.d Eory.rd Diff.lenc. r,i..bacc@t



09/L2/23
L2:49:29

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

P.yfoII S'!l!tlu!!, ao! P.y!oU. tt6 OA/21/23 to O9/O1/2a

Frd Preiout lbtrth Ch.cl. I.ru.d

P.E:2of2
R.Port ID: P130

Dcductionr Acctucd

soci.f s.dlity

FI!
IDAEO SII
PEASI

DErtat tl{s
EETITE TNg

PEN,SI CEOICE 
'O

PERSI-3

2100.98
491.32
1t.28
0.00

to16.72
7a2.OO

2a56.78

80.00
1342.00

39.00
150.00
t2L . g5

1023.94
239 .45
125.92

1969.l0
460.56

1155.52
210.22
201.20

505.?a
431.00

570.E6

a5l.0o
981.60
?tt.00

2t56.78
80.00

1312.00
39.00

150.00

121.86

2L102

2t102
2L113

2L100

2L1OL

21?03

21?Oa

2L105

2L703

21?05

21?Oa

21701

468{.9{ 2321 .05 8350.20

r.r. crlri.d Forytrd colla! onl.y corr.ct lt ltport ru fo. @rr.nt F!io<t.

2661.80



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Proclamation - Keeping the Lights on After
School

Deparlment Approvals I itials Originabr

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clcrk-fl-reasurcr
Public Works

COST I,ITPACT: n/a
FU NDI NG
SOURCE:

October 26. 2023

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Donnelly Pubtic Library asking the Mayor to proclaim October 26'h, 2023 as "Lights on Afterschool Day"

R E C O,V,IT E N D E D A CT I O N :

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNBLLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

\? Number AB 23-34

Meeting Date09ll8l23

TI MELI,\ E:



Keeping the Lights On After School: A Proclamation

WHEREAS, the citizens of Donnelly, ldaho stand firmly committed to quality afterschool programs and

opportunities because they:

Provide safe and engaging learning experiences that help children realize their full potential.

Support working families by ensuring their children are safe and productive when they are out
of their classrooms.
Build stronger communities by involving students, parents, business leaders, and adult
volunteers in the lives of young people, thereby promoting positive relationships among youth,
fam ilies, and adults.
Engage families, schools, and community partners in advancing the welfare of our children.

WHEREAS, afterschool programs provide critical support for the academic growth and well-being of
youth and offer new experiences and opportunities that help young people learn and grow. Afterschool
programs provide innovative, hands-on opportunities for youth to engage in learning and connect with
caring adults and peers in a safe and supportive environment. These supports are all the more important
today, in the wake of the pandemic.

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly has provided significant leadership in the area of community
involvement in the education and well-being of our youth, grounded in the principle that quality

afterschool programs are key to helping our children become successful adults.

WHEREAS, Lights On Afterschool the national celebration of afterschool programs held this year on
October 26th, 2023, promotes the importance of quality afterschool programs in the lives of children,
fa milies, and communities.

WHEREAS, nearly 25 million families report that they would enroll their child in an afterschool program

if one were available; for every child in a program, four are waiting to get in.

WHEREAS, many afterschool programs across the country are facing operating challenges so severe that

they are forced to consider closing their doors and turning off their lights.

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly is committed to investing in the health and safety of all young people by

providing expanded learning opportunities that help our children learn and grow, while helping them

develop the skills essential for success in life and work.

THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of Donnelly do hereby proclaim October 26th,

ZOZS as " Lights On Afterschool Day;" AN D BE lT FU RTHER RESOLVED that this Mayor enthusiastica lly

endorses tights On Afterschool and commits our City to enga8e in innovative afterschool programs and

activities that ensure the lights stay on and the doors stay open for all children after school.

Susa n Dorris, Mayor

Lori Clemens, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-35

MeetingDate 0911812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlmenl Approvals Initials Oiginaktr

s
Ma or / Council

Public Works

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELI,\E:

The City of Donnelly or Donnelly Parks and Recreation would oversee the registration process and fiscal

management of the youth sports program. All forms/payments would go through the city. I would coordinate

with the city and the school district to schedule facilities and seek out parent volunteers for coaching.

S U,II.I4 A R Y ST AT E,V E N T :

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

Clerk/Treasurer
Donnelly Elementary School

Youth Sports Program



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-37

Meeting Date 09118123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Vacuum Debris Tank Purchase

Depdrtmenl Approvqls Initials Originator

Supporter
Mavor / Council
Clerk-/Trcasurcr
Public Works

COST IMPACT: 37.088.07
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Streets/Water

TIMELINE: October l.2023

SUMMARY STATE,ITENT:

Purchase of Vacuum Pump and Trailer for the streets and water department

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELI,Y CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

- Number AB 23-38

MeetingDate 0911812023 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUB]ECT:

Design Review
Trading Post Storage Shed

Deparlment Approvals Ltitials originak r

Supporler

Mavor / Council

C lc rk-/Trc asu rc r

Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Trading Post (235 N. Main Street) to place a storage shed (on skids) behind building.



e
bor NE(()

\-

CITY oF DoNI,IELLY

DEsrcN REvrEw Appr-rc.LnoN

Application Checklist: (To be completed By City of Donnelly Stafi Only)

tr
tr
tr
o
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
D
tr
tr
o
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr

Completed Application Coversheet
Completed Design Review Application
Design Review Fee ($330.00 plus 'l '1.00 per unit)
Proof of Legal lnterest ln the Subjec{ Property
Plan of the Proposed Site
Plan Showing All Exterior Elevations (separate from Proposed Site Plan)
Landscape Plan
Snow Storage plan and/or snow storage Calculations
Parking Plan
Drainage Plan
Lighting Plan
Signage Plan and/or design
Fences and screen design

Eight (8) Copies of Application
One (1) Electronic Copy of Application and Drawing

By Whom: _ (lnitials)
Date to be Heard by Commission
Date to be Re-Heard by Commission
Declsion of Commission (Approve. Approve With Modifications or Deny)

Applicant lnformation (To be Completed bv Aoplicant)

o

ox -15
Street Address ZZS N YYla,n 5+

Zip Code %7vts contacr Name and ritle: fn^rw, lr/nnVron *City:

Phon

Qea4g\ State

7-D g 37< gvll Alr. phone e rr' rv-<^, tv^di^J pos,f @rr+'<i I

O-/r.ai
c E-mail

Proof Of Legal Interest In Subject Property:

Description of Proposed Use

Lisr of Attachments ro Application pursuant to Chapter l8of the Donnelly Zoning Ordinance (/.c.. Site Plan, Exterior

Elevations, Landscape Plan. Snow Storage Plan, Parking Plan, Lighting Plan, Signage Plan, Fencing Plan etc.):

Suhmirrr.d By

S ignature

I).\ign Rcr rcrl r\pplrcalion

Tirlc Date: 9/rz/ L2,

Date Received.

\pplicanr (print ):

Mailing Address:

cA.--



I [-a&,^g Fo *t
[Aa,,j-

fr.,go<r.{
1'x lJ' -

S*o.-3- B,^'tl'^j 13'\"''^J 9-rocz^

(,tl.^$o]-L-1, r)o gou:et , LiooA'^ Hr*at..re'
Pa,;L: to fi1 ,"*.(^ b-xr4trw'.5 B,-'\J ' j '

-G-pon- {l ' o'. 4},>1=

-1Q
q:t""'
.H

-,L@

?;;"u
a

L^TIL I T( L.ASEHEPT
4

tr

9o

b

o!!ie

-t. EL(?tl od(
uI t L lT?
I o,<

?7{ p,



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-39

Meeting Date 0911812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly.Idaho 83615

Action ltem
SUBIECT:

Drinking Water Facility Planning
A me ndme nt Grant Applicatio n

Deparlment Approt'als Initials Originalor

Supporter
Mavor / Council
ClcrVTreasurcr
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI,IT ELI-\E:

SU,WMARY STATEMENT:

Drinking Water Facility Planning Amendment Grant Application

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Authoize Mayor to Execute and Sign Application

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Drinking Water and Wastewater - Grants and Loans Program

Planning and OSG Grant Application - Attachment SRF-0L

Application

Type

E Drinking Water (DW) Planning Grant

! Wastewater (WW) Planning Grant E Sewer Overflow and Stormwater (OSG) Grant

Public Water System No.: 1D4430019

Mailing Address:NJ Corbet Lane

State:ldahoCity: Donnelly

Tax lD:82-6036054Phone: 208-32s-8859

E-mail: l6lgrnsnsgcityofdonnelly orgFiscal Year End:September 30

Presiding Official Name/fitle: Susan Dorris, Mayor

Mailing Address: PO Box 725

State:ldaho Zip Code:83615City: Donnelly

E-ma il : lclemens@cityofdonnelly.orgPhone: 208-32s-88s9

tr Check if this is the system's primary contact

Clerkfreasurer (or similar duties) Name/fitle: Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

E-ma il : lslgrngnspcityofdonnelly.orgPhone:208-325-8859

E Check if this is the system's primary contact

Consulting Engineer Nameffitle: Stuart Hurley, P.E. Project Manager
Mailing Address: pO Box 9906Company Name: Mountain Waterworks/Merrick

Zip Code:83707State: ldahoCity: Boise

E-ma il : office@mountainwtr.comPhone: 208-780-3990

Provide the information below if someone other than your consulting engineer will be the grant administrator

G rant Administrator Name/Title: N/A

Mailing Address:Company Name:

State: Zip Code:City:

E-mail:Phone:

Provide the information below if someone other than your consulting engineer will manage the environmental

review process.

Environmental Review Manager Name/fitle: N/A

Mailing Address:Company Name:

State: Zip Code:City:

E-mail:Phone:

Section ll. Project Background lnformation

1. Project Description:

The proposed facality plan amendment will evaluate the noncompliance issues associated with fire flow deficiencies,
including transmisslon and distribution system hydraulics. The amendment will also evaluate the existing water storage
tank, which currently allows for 84,000 gallons (compared with the 240,000 requirement; 65% deficiency) of fire flow

Planning and OSG Grant Funding Application Rev. July 2023

Section l. Applicant Background lnformation

System Name: City of Donnelly Water

Zip Code:83615

County:Vattey

Page 1 of 5



6. Applicants are required to have active registration with the System for Award Management ("SAM")

(www.sam.gov) and a Unique Entity ldentifier, pursuant to 2 CFR Part 25. Does the applicant meet this

requirement? E Yes E No E Pendingi
*Note: Funding recipients must meet the SAM ond UEI requirement before receiving funding

disbursements

3. System Type (check all thatapply):

I Government Entity (i.e.: city, county, service district)

! lnvestor-owned corporation (drinking water systems only)

! lncorporated nonprofit

lncorporated Non-Profit Applicants, please attach a copy of the following to this application:

. Articles of incorporation and/or by-laws that meet Chapter 30, Title 30, ldaho Code

. Certificate of existence from the ldaho Secretary of State

4. Drinking Water Applicants Only: ls the system current with its annual drinking water fee assessment?

EYesENotrN/A

5. Does the system have a licensed and substitute operator in charge of the facility(ies) that holds a

licensure equal to or exceeding your system's classification, as described in IDAPA 58.01.08.554?

Warren Drake, DWDVSWS-1 2257 ; DW I -231 17E Yes E No Operator Name and License Number:

Section lll. Environmental Review

Will the applicant be completing an environmental review as part of the planning grant? E Yes E No

lf no, please read and certify the following:

E Yes E No The applicant acknowledges that he or she has chosen to opt-out of completing an environmental

review as part of the DEQ Planning Grant.

E Yes E No The applicant acknowledges that the future funds for completing the environmental review may not

be available for grant assistance at a later time.

E Yes E No The applicant acknowledges that by not completing an environmental review, he or she will not be

able to qualify for DEQ State Revolving Loan funds for related design and construction costs.

Planning and OSG Grant Funding Application Page 2 of 5 Rev. July 2023

2. Planning Grant Applicants Only: ls the system applying for planning grant funding a qualifying entity, as

defined by IDAPA 58.01.22.010.34: 'Any county, city, specialservice district, nonprofit or investor-owned

corporation, or other governmental entity, or a combination thereol which owns or operates a public

drinking water system, irrigation system, or wastewater system."? E Yes E No

Section lV. Budget lnformation

Drinking Water and Wastewater Planning Grants have a 50% applicant match share requirement. Costs above

this maximum amount will be the responsibility of the applicant.



Sewer Overflow and Stormwater (OSG) Grants have a 10% applicant match share requirement. The DEQ grant

amount will be limited to a maximum amount of 550,000 per system plus the applicant's match. Costs above this

maximum amount will be the responsibility of the applicant.

1. ln accordance with IDAPA 58.0t.22.O32.O4, DEQ funds may not be applied to costs incurred before a

funding agreement is executed between DEQ and the applicant, unless preauthorized in writing by

DEQ. The applicant should contact DEQto discuss preauthorization and determine required supporting

documentation before the costs are incurred.

E Y El N The appllcant understands that previously incurred costs are not an allowable cost under DEQ

funding and will contact DEQ if preauthorizahon is needed.

3. Specify other sources of funding for this project and funding status:

USDA-RD: $0 E Awarded tr Pending

E Awarded tr Pending

! Awarded D Pending

ACOE $0

source. Proposed match from area developer

Other (please specify):

CDBG: $0

Administrative Cost:

Engineering Fees:

Environmental Review:

Total Planning Cost:

Total DEQ Funds Requested:

Wastewater

$ 69,000

$ 7,500

$ 77,500 $0 $0

$ 38,750

osG

2. Calculation of total eligible costs

Drinking Water

$ 1,000

Section V. Engineering

1. EngineeringContract

Please attach a copy of the signed engineering contract to this application. lndicate which of the following

items are included in the engineering contract:

E Name of grantee

I Engineering firm name and name(s) of project engineer(s)

I Scope and extent of work clearly defined and sufficient to complete the project

I Estimated staff-hours, hourly rates, and skill levels reasonable for each task

I Time of performance specified

I Pro.iect cost will not exceed cost specified without written approval of DEQ

E Conditions of cost and scope changes specified

E Environmental review is part of the scope of work and it will be completed to meet DEQ guidelines

Page 3 of 5 Rev. July 2023

Applicant's contribution and fu nding

Planning and OSG Grant Funding Application



E Sustainability efforts are included as noted in the letter of interest

Please include a copy of the engineering scope of work (SOW). lndicate below that all of the following

items are included in the SOW.

E Project description (includes grantee name, engineering firm name, and project name)

E Background information for project (include existing system and problems it is experiencing)

I Engineering task(s) to be completed, cost per task, and schedule for completion.

8 Engineering tasks to be completed will satisfy EN6-01- Drinking Woter SRF Outline ond Checklist for
Plonning Documents ot ENG-02 - Wostewoter Outline ond Checklist for Planning Documents.

Additional OSG Requirements:

! Engineering task(s) that will improve the water system and/or water body by the effort.

! Engineering task(s) that will reduce and/or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflow or Combined Sewer

Overflow correction.

2. Certificate of Negotiations

ls the system owned by a public agency or a political subdivision as defined in State of ldaho Code 57-

2320? tr Yes E No lf yes, please read and certify the following:

E Yes E No The applicant hereby certifies full compliance with State of ldaho Code 57-2320 for the

negotiation and securing of an engineering contract for the efforts associated with the DEQ

Grant.

B Yes E No The applicant hereby certifies that the negotiation included a discussion of the following

elements:

. Scope and extent of work and other essential requirements.

. ldentification of the personnel and facilities necessary to accomplish the work within the

required time, including, where needed, employment of additional personnel,

subcontracting joint ventures, etc.

o Provision ofthe required technical services in accordance with regulations and criteria

established for the project.

o A fair and reasonable price for the required work.

E Yes E No The applicant herby certifies that record of these negotiations has been completed and can

be made immediately available upon request by state officials.

By signing this grant application (Application), the undersigned, on behalf of the owner of the drinking water
and/or wastewater system identified herein (the 'Applicant"), requests a grant from the Department of
EnvironmentalQuality. The Applicant hereby assures and certifies that allthe information contained in this

3. Proof of Professional liability

lnclude a copy of the engineering firm's professional liability declaration page (must be at least 5100,000

or twice the project cost, whichever is greater).

Planning and OSG Grant Funding Application Page 4 of 5 Rev. July 2023

Section Vl, Application Authorization



Application is complete, true, and correct. The Applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the

applicable regulations, policies, guidelines, and requirements as they relate to this Application and to acceptance

and use of State funds for this project. False statements presented in the Application may be grounds for

rejection or termination of the Grant or may be subject to legal action and a civil penalty as provided by law.

The Applicant certifies they possess legal authority to apply for the grant and the ability to provide the local

matching share for the grant. A resolution, motion, or similar action has been duly adopted or passed as an

official act of the Applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the Applicaton, including all

understandings and assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the person identified as the

official representative of the Applicant to act in connection with the Application and to provide such additional

information as may be required.

The Applicant assures and certifies that the financial, institutional, and managerial analysis of the impacts of the

local share of this project on this community and the residents of the service area has been completed. As a

result of this analysis, the Applicant has found that they have the legal, institutional, managerial, and financial

capability to complete the planning work.

The Applicant will give the grantor or its authorized representative access to and right to examine all records,

books, papers, or documents related to the grant.

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

for questions, or to submit the applica6on, please contact:

Zoe Mccarty lGrant and Loan Officer

ldaho Department of Environmental Quality

E-mail: zoe.mccartv@deq.idaho qov

Section Vtl. Required Attachments Checklist

! Signed Planning and OSG Grant Application, Attachment SRF-01

E Signed Authorizing Resolution, Attachment SRF-03

! Signed Engineering Agreement and Scope of Work

! Engineer's Professional Liability lnsurance Page

E Articles of lncorporation and/or By-Laws+

! Certificate of Existence from the ldaho Secretary of State*

E Proof of Active Registration and Unique Entity ldentifier with the SAM sov

* Applies to Associations and lncorporated Non-Profits only

Planning and OSG Grant Funding Application Page 5 of 5

I Office: (208) 373-0574

Rev. July 2023

Date



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL\-/ Number AB23-40
Meeting Date09ll8l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

DEQ Resolution
Drinking Water Project

Deparlmenl Approvals Initittls Originqlor

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Puhlic Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign all application, funding agreements, and other documents
relating to Drinking Water Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2023-006

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



ldaho Department of Environmental Quality Grants and Loans Program

State of ldaho
Department of Environmental Quality

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

Attachment SRF-03

WHEREAS, the CITY intends to develop a Project for Drinking Water facilities for the CITY'S

drinking water system, such Project being necessary to determine the needs of the area for
health, safety, and wellbeing of the people; and

WHEREAS, the Project is to be developed in accordance with the requirements in ldaho "Rules

for Administration of Planning Grants for Drinking Water and Wastewater Facilities" (IDAPA

58.01.22), "Rules for Administration of Wastewater and Drinking Water Loan Funds" (IDAPA

58.01.12) and will set forth drinking water facilities required to be constructed to serve the needs

of the area; and

WHEREAS, the costs of the Project of the drinking water facilities are eligible for state funding;

Passed and adopted by the clTY couNClL ofthe clTY oF DoNNELLY, IDAHo on the day

of 2023

By the following votes:

AYES: NAYS:

ATTESTED BY:

5R F-03

MAYOR

A RESOTUTION OF THE CIW COUNCIT OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO AUTHORIZING THE

MAYOR TO SIGN Att APPTICATIONS, FUNDING AGREEMENTS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS

RETATING TO DRINKING WATER PROJECT (PROJECJ).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE tT RESOwED by the CITY COUNCIL of CITY OF DONNELL, IDAHO, ldaho,

that the MAYOR is/are duly authorized to sign applications, grant agreements and amendments,

and other documents relating to drinking water Projects.

CITY CLERK

Page 1 of 1 luly 2023



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

- Number AB 23-41

Meeting Date 09118123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Depdrlmenl Approvals Initiqls

Supporler

Originator

Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurcr
Puhlrc Works

Ow ner- Engineer Agreement
Drinking Water Facilities Plan

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI,INE:

Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services on City of Donnetly 2023 Water

System Facility Plan Amendment.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

REC0M,UENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL
MEETING DATE ACTION



e
0oNNE((i City of Donnelly

169 Halferty Street
P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

September 14,2023

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, September 74,2023, there is 5836.08 (6) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: August Receipts (July Tax) 520,213.08

Airport: Maintenance

Clerk: Sewer/Water Rates

Comprehensive Plan U pdate

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground/Boatdock Closure

Road & Streets:

Water: Well - original 1957

Office Closures: October 9, 2023, Columbus Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: October 2,2023, Joint Meeting Donnelly Rural Fire District
october 70,2023, Workshop Facilities Plan

October 76,2023, City Council Meeting


